From: Hurley, Emory ( USAAZ)

To: . ATF  {(ATF)

Sent: BI8I201T 12757 18 PM

Subject: RE: LWTC Firearm Sales Notification Spreadsheet ATF h0004
ATF

| think | found a typo, would you please call me as soon as you can?

Thank you,

Emory

602-514-7678
602-301-3693

From ATF ATF)

Sent: Weédnésday, Juné 08, 2011 9:24 AM
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Needles, James R. (ATF);i__ ATF __'aTF);  ATF  [(ATF); ATF (ATF); Hurley, Emory

(USAAZ); Brook, Kristen (USAAZ), Morrissey, Mike (USAAZLCIIIIIIIE
Subject: LWTC Firearm Sales Notification Spreadsheet - ATF 3004

Should vou have any questions, please advise.

ATF

| ATF - Phoenix Field Division
Seniar Intellicence Research Specialist

AT F Direct

Mobile

(602) 605-6500 - Fax

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) [mailto:Patrick.Cunningham@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Saturday. June 04, 2011829 AM ooy

To: ATF ‘

Cc: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Brook, Kristen (USAAZ); Morrissey, M|ke (USAAZ)
Subject: Draft - Spreadsheet

ATF and Friends: | just realized this moming that this spreadsheet does not have a column for the ROI that

documents the information of the sale for our future reference. My bad! Can you add the ROI and just insert that
information for the entries that you have not yet completed? Please do not go back to the beginning just because |
cannot read column headings!

Thanks for all of your work. PJC

From; ATF L. (ATF)

Sent: Thirsday; Jane 02, 2011 3:52 PM

To: Cunninaham. Patrick (USAAZ) oo

Cc:i ATF {(ATF)
Subject: Draft - Spreadsheet

The attached document is forwarded for vour review. Please advise if the format includes all
required/ requested information.

AZ0208883
DOJ-FF-37280



Thank you.

ATF

ATEF - Phoenix Field Division
Senior Intelligence Research Specialist

Direct
AT F Mobile

Fax

rxxxxxx NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any
form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without
express authorization is strictly prohibited.

AZ0208884
DOJ-FF-37281
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